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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 12 May, 2018 3:55 PM

Te: ‘Eileen Lee'

Cc: ‘ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17008440MFSH/1

Dear Eileen,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle,

This ease has been pending for a long time due to the unavailaliility of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempaorarily close this case

Kindly advise usif there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-opeh the case accordingly.

Bist Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phoni: 6741-8434 | omoil: assignments@khantocom | fus: b256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ul Industrial Park, Ubl Avenng 1, #02-25 | S${408933)

From: Eileen Lee [mailto:EileenLee @msfirstcapital com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 26 April, 2018 10:41 AM

Ta: 'SUR" <sur@ikkauto.com>; assignments@ikkauto.com
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17008440MFSH/1

Hi LKK,

Please confirm if survey completed or cancelled.
Thank You.

Regards;

Eilzen Lee (Ms)
Mator Claims Dept.

Change of email address
aileanlee@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Mitar Claims E-mall : motorclaims@msfirsteapital.com.sg
Website: http://www. msfirstcapital.com.sg

nAS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 384E |
Fax No. 06507 3848 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
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First Capital Insurance Limited

Compary Fag, No. 1 @501 66
I b GST Hag Mo MEO061 78-S
A FAIRFAX Comiparyy

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicla

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appaointed
Survayor
Contacl Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
04-08-2017 Our Ref No. D17008440MFSH
31-08-2017 Claim Type. Third Parly
SHC2418E Third Party Vehicle. SG52543D

303 ALEXANDRA ROAD SIME DARBY PERFQAMANCE CENTRE
CAROLINE

63180174/ 0 Fax No. 64794801

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR:
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

NA Fax No. 88418315
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Involce together with etter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey repart.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc: Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

PERFORMANGE Abiaica il
MOTORS LIMITED e
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
EILEEN LEE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the-survey repor via CWES within 14 days for survey assignmient and 7 days for re-inspection,

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required,
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Claim Warkfiow System

Job Sheet (/ClalmWs/Surveyor/JobSheet/227598) o PRI Documents (@ | Close x |

PRI Header Details

Claimant
Claim No D17008440MFSH Policy No D-15072701MFSH S5.No & 1 & PERFORM,
Name
— FIE:ITF"‘;_?}”“"CE MG Ina f"‘“’“ 303 ALEXANDRA ROAD SIME DARBY PERFORMANCE CE}
H:l:-m = l{-Cnntact Persan : B Cunt:ct Makie 0, BRORSLbAISULES  Ea) hAFMEN
| Emailld: PML-PESPESIMEDARBY .COM.S5G
CAROLINE) Details s @
Our LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS | Instructions | .
WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR:
Surveyor PTE LTD To Surveyor )
COMFORT TP
Insured | o ANSPORTATION PTE P SHC2418E Vehicle | SGS2543D
Nama Vehicle No
LTD No
PRI Survayor Surveyor
Recieved 04-09-2017 04124:38 PM Appointed 05-09-2017 09:12:38 &AM Accept 05-0%9-2017 0
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Surveyor [ Upicad
Surveyor A Survey == i
Inspection e Report Date 05-09-2017 Renort | Choose File
Date *; T -
Vehicle Particulars
Make Please Select Make ¥ Model | Please Select Madel ¥ Year | Select Year ¥
Chasis No i Engine No | Mileage
Cubic
Color | iy ]
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Documents
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